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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 4:17 PM


To: Brycen Swart - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Concepts on RPA Adjustments process


Not that simple, though, if/since Reclamation is claiming that our suggestions exceed what was considered in


the NEPA document. To know what may exceed, and how (and if they are legitimate issues or not) would help.


I think asking Janice would be a better first step than opening up the EIS. Alternatively, you could bend Lee's


ear and see how much of the details he remembers when he reviewed various sections of the EIS.


Sent from my iPhone


On Oct 13, 2016, at 11:54 AM, Brycen Swart - NOAA Federal <brycen.swart@noaa.gov> wrote:


But basically, the "No Action Alternative" is the 2009 BiOp proposed operations, so in essence


that is our range with what to work with


Brycen Swart

Fisheries Biologist


California Central Valley Office

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


916-930-3712


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Thu, Oct 13, 2016 at 11:47 AM, Brycen Swart - NOAA Federal <brycen.swart@noaa.gov>


wrote:


No, I haven't.


Brycen Swart

Fisheries Biologist


California Central Valley Office

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


916-930-3712


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Thu, Oct 13, 2016 at 11:44 AM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


wrote:


Brycen,


The linked image cannot be 

displayed.  The file may have been 


moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify 

that the link points to the correct 

file and location. 


The linked image cannot be 

displayed.  The file may have been 

moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify 

that the link points to the correct 

file and location. 


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Have you cracked open the CVP/SWP operations EIS, or chatted with Janice about the range


that was considered in the NEPA process, compared to what we are proposing in the Shasta


RPA adjustments? That would help address one of the many issues Reclamation has.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Rieker, Jeffrey <jrieker@usbr.gov>


Date: Wed, Oct 12, 2016 at 5:04 PM


Subject: Concepts on RPA Adjustments process


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, "Brycen Swart


(Brycen.swart@noaa.gov)" <Brycen.swart@noaa.gov>


Cc: PABLO ARROYAVE <parroyave@usbr.gov>, "'Maria.rea@noaa.gov"


<maria.rea@noaa.gov>, Ronald Milligan <RMilligan@usbr.gov>, Michelle Banonis


<mbanonis@usbr.gov>, Elizabeth Kiteck <ekiteck@usbr.gov>, Randi Field


<rfield@usbr.gov>, Thuy Washburn <twashburn@usbr.gov>, David Mooney


<dmmooney@usbr.gov>, Patricia Idlof <PIdlof@usbr.gov>, Janice Pinero


<jpinero@usbr.gov>, Joshua Israel <jaisrael@usbr.gov>


Garwin,


Attached are our concepts on the adjustments process; our apologies again for the time it took


to get this to you. Let us know if you have any questions, and we look forward to the meeting


tomorrow.


Thanks,


Jeff


Jeffrey Rieker


Deputy Operations Manager


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Bureau of Reclamation; Central Valley Operations Office


Office: 916-979-2197; Mobile: 916-214-7555


jrieker@usbr.gov



